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FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Hon. Beth O'Donnell

Executive Director

Public Service Commission

211 Sower Blvd.

P. O.Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40601 /

Re:  Cases No. 2006—00215\: 2006-00217, 2006-00218, 2006-00220, 2006-00252,

2006-00255, 2006-00288, 2006-00292, 2002-00294, 2006-00296, 2006-00298,
and 2006-00300

Dear Ms. O'Donnell:

Counsel for the rural local exchange carrier ("RLEC") petitioners in the above-referenced
cases has reviewed the September 14, 2006 intra-agency memorandum, and the RLEC's have no
substantive comments to make. Notwithstanding this, counsel does note that the intra-agency
memorandum appears to misstate the date upon which the RLEC's agreed to submit an updated
issues matrix; the correct due date was agreed to be Friday, September 22 (not September 20),
2006, which is, as the memorandum notes, the same day that responses to the second data
requests are due.

Thank you, and if you have any questions, please call us.

Sincerely,

Q

Edward T. I Depp“

ETD/1b

1400 PNC Plaza, 500 West Jefferson Street Louisville, KY 40202
502.540.2300 502.585.2207 fax www.dinslaw.com




Hon. Beth O'Donnell
September 20, 2006
Page 2

cc: John N. Hughes, Esq.
Mary Beth Naumann, Esq.
Holland N. McTyeire, Esq.
Bhogin M. Modi
Mark R. Overstreet, Esq.
Tom Sams
Philip R. Schenkenberg, Esq.
Jeff Yost, Esq.
Amy E. Dougherty, Esq.
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